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DAVIS Kathy H * SOS

From: DAVIS Kathy H * SOS

Sent: Monday, March 6, 2023 7:44 AM

To: DAVIS Kathy H * SOS

Subject: FW: Letter for Data Training

From: GREEN Ian M * SOS <Ian.M.GREEN@sos.oregon.gov>  
Sent: Friday, March 3, 2023 3:40 PM 
To: DAVIS Kathy H * SOS <Kathy.H.DAVIS@sos.oregon.gov> 
Subject: RE: Letter for Data Training 

Evergreen Academy, 

Thank you for all great techniques and tools that you’ve shown to Kathy this past year. She already had a solid 
foundation for charts, but what she’s learned has taken it to the next level. Kathy has already been flagged as the 
resident chart person and she’s helped out a number of teams on streamlining charts for their reports. In a world where 
people have less time and is more data-focused, being able to clearly communicate our data and findings to people is 
critical, and Kathy’s knowledge is going to help us keep up the pace. 

Thanks, 

Ian Green

Audit Manager

Pronouns: [he, him] | Why do pronouns matter?

ian.m.green@sos.oregon.gov

(971) 394-0368

If you know of or suspect misuse of state funds or resources, please call 

1.800.336.8218 or report online at http://accountability.oregon.gov   

From: DAVIS Kathy H * SOS <Kathy.H.DAVIS@sos.oregon.gov>  
Sent: Friday, March 3, 2023 3:39 PM 
To: GREEN Ian M * SOS <Ian.M.GREEN@sos.oregon.gov> 
Subject: RE: Letter for Data Training 

I’ll send it through my Slack channel.  

From: GREEN Ian M * SOS <Ian.M.GREEN@sos.oregon.gov>  
Sent: Friday, March 3, 2023 3:06 PM 
To: DAVIS Kathy H * SOS <Kathy.H.DAVIS@sos.oregon.gov> 
Subject: Letter for Data Training 

Who do I send this to? 


